

Tatiana V. Kochan

Digital Media Designer

I am a professional artist with over 20 years of design experience, as well as a variety of technical and leadership skills. I learn quickly and efficiently. When given a goal and a deadline, what I don't know today will become easily accessible for me tomorrow. I am a perfectionist, have a strong work ethic and am very punctual. I believe that any job given to me should be done just as well as if I am doing it for the Lord.

★ Ikotchan@yahoo.com

\$653073884

https://tatianakochanart.com/digital-media-portfolio

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree - 1989-1993 Ivanovo Chemical Technical College - Art, Textile Art Ivanovo Bible School Haggai Christian Institute

WORK EXPERIENCE

Nations4Christ Ministry 1997 - present

- This is a ministry I have been running with my husband for over 20 years.
- My responcibilities inlude producing audio, video, photo and print materials from start to finish (brochures, booklets, newspapers, and magazines). I make sure that the brand is

appealing and consistent.

- For the past 5 years I have been creating websites for the ministry as well. (Linked below)

- I established and administrated a Christian bookstore back in Russia 1996-2001

PERSONAL PROJECT

http://www.nations4christ.org/
N4C ministry website (HTML/CSS)
http://www.thechurchofrestoration.com/
http://openmyeyes.info/
Wordpress Work:
http://setalight.org/
https://tatianakochanart.com/

SKILLS

Software Skills:

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Dreamweaver
- Illustrator
- After Effects
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Procreate
- HTML/CSS
- WordPress
- Windows Operating system
- Microsoft Office

Photography
Oil Painting
Illustation
Can Fly Drones
Operation Nikon D750 (full frame)
Can operate any video camera

LANGUAGES

Russian, English, Ukranian

